MIAMI-DADE

Memorandum
Date: April 24, 2019

To: Gary Hartfield, Division Director
Small Business Development Division
Internal Services Department

From: Ivonne Andres, Manager )
Contract Services
Department of Transportation and Public Works

Engineering, Planning and Development

Subject: Request for SBD Placement on Review Committee
DPTW 7360 Miscellaneous Construction Plan project
Renovation of Northeast Bus Transportation Building and Operators Bathrooms
RPQ No.: 381460

It is recommended that Internal Services / Small Business Development (SBD) place the Department
of Transportation and Public Works (DTPW) referenced project on the agenda for the next Review
Committee (RC) meeting.

DTPW’s Office of Civil Rights, Disadvantaged Business Enterprises (DBE) program, has recommended
a DBE goal not be assigned to this project, and has provided the applicable DBE requirements based
on scope of services and project workload. No SBD measures or Community Work-Force program
requirements are recommended because this project is 100% federally or State funded and will be
advertised under the terms and conditions of the 7360 Miscellaneous Construction Plan. As such,
DTPW is requesting to proceed with bid advertisement.

Scope of Work: This project is for the complete renovation of the restrooms and lockers at the Northeast
Bus Facility, located at 360 NE 185th Street, Miami, Florida 33179. The scope of the work includes
demolition and construction; including furnish and installation of new plumbing, lighting fixtures,
ventilation fans, walls, floors, partitions, ceilings, soap dispensers, mirrors, air conditioning vents,
replacement of lockers, and electric hand dryers; provide men and women temporary bathroom facilities
and all other required improvements for the duration of the project. The estimated useful life of this
project is approximately 30 years.

Budget Estimate: $488,211.00
Funding Source: FTA

Should you require additional information, please contact me at iva@miamidade.gov or at (786) 469-
5242.

C: Laurie Johnson
Leticia Smith



